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Hafner Brenda

From: Merbach Karl
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 11:54 AM
To: Wolterstorff Terry; Hafner Brenda
Cc: Wolterstorff Terry; Krugjohn Guy; Oyler Mike; Miller Gena
Subject: Agenda Item-Request for Purchase- Roll Off Truck- Collections Division

The Rapid City is requesting approval to piggyback on our bid from May 29, 2012 of a new 2013 model Roll Off Truck for 
the MRF for purchase of a new 2014 model Roll Off Truck for the Solid Waste Collections Division.  On this date, the City 
received and subsequently authorized and took possession of the new vehicle.  Our 2013 budget contains the funding , 
$150,000, for a replacement Roll Off  for our Collections Division.  The vendor, Eddies Truck Sales of Rapid City, has 
agreed to honor this bid price for a new 2014 model Roll Off truck.  The total bid price is $144,705.00. 
 
The Solid Waste staff believes this is the most efficient and cost effective manner to proceed with the purchase of this 
vehicle.   

 The truck will be upgraded from a 2013 model year to a 2014 model at no additional charge.  

 The manufacturer of the hook lift system will honor the same price as 2012, and will be installed by Northern 
Truck & Equipment of Rapid City.   

 Ordering the truck at this time, will give us delivery in early summer to allow us to utilize the vehicle during peak 
yard waste season versus waiting until last summer or early fall for delivery.   

 Bidding the Roll off truck will most likely increase the cost of the unit if re‐advertising for bids.   

 The purchase of a like unit will assist in the maintenance of the vehicle as like units will allow for mechanics 
familiarity with the unit and purchase of parts.  

 
The Solid Waste Staff believes purchasing this unit by piggybacking on the 2012 bids is in the best interest of the City. 
 

Karl Merbach 
Superintendent, Solid Waste Operations 
City of Rapid City 
300 Sixth Street 
Rapid City, SD  57701 
Phone: 605-355-3496 
Fax:  605-355-3092 
karl.merbach@rcgov.org 
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      January 25, 2013 

City of Rapid City 

Public Works Department  

300 6th Street 

Rapid City, SD 57701 

Attn: Solid Waste Division 

Re: 2012 M2 Freightliner Roll-off Truck 

After reviewing the pricing on the 2012 M2 Freightliner delivered on Oct 23rd 2012 we would honor 
another truck at the same pricing. Pricing is as follows: 

 2014 Freightliner M2 – (Same spec as other cab and chassis) with a Swap loader Roll off Model # 
 SL-505 with a Pioneer Tart System:  Price is  $144,705   

 * Please note that the model year of the truck would be a 2014 and the Cummins engine would 
 be a GHG 2014 EPA. 

Delivery time would be 120 to 150 Day for completion of the truck.  The Roll off unit is supplied by 
Northern Truck Equipment.     

If you have any questions please contact me at the dealership. 

Thank you for your business 

 

Jeff Cullum 

Eddies Truck Center 

1-605-348-4900 

jeffcullum@eddiestruckcenter.com 

       

  

PW012913-24

mailto:jeffcullum@eddiestruckcenter.com�



